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From: John White
To: Timothy Rice
Date: 08/01/2007 10:03 AM
Subject: Re: DECIP TOUR 9/5

Given the traditional stakeholder interest in IPEC-related activities, you may want to consider informing/briefing
the counties and local NGQ's of this initiative or some subsequent briefing of outcome. Do you anticipate
meeting with the NRC resident inspector office?

>>> "Timothy Rice" <tbrice@gw.dec.state.ny.us> 07/31/2007 3:44 PM >>>

John,

As I mentioned in our call earlier I am organizing a site tour at Indian Point on 9/5, primarily for informational
purposes for new DEC Deputy Commissioners. '

The State Emergency Management Office administrator on the list is also hew to his position and is taking this
opportunity to get his first look at IP.

Attached is a draft list of tour participants.

Tim
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Jim Tierney

Deputy Comm for Water Resources

Uared Snyder

Deputy Comm for Air Resources, Climate Change & Energy

E:d Dassatti

cting Director DS&HM

David O'Toole

Ast Director DS&HM

Glenn Milstrey

DEC Director Emergency Response Coordination Unit

Greg Brunelle

ISEMO Deputy Director for Preparedness and Planning

Uoan Leary Matthews

DEC OGC Attorney (responsibilities include 1P)

Chris Hogan . IDEC IPEC Relicensing Project Manager
Larry Wilson Fisheries Biologist

Alex Czuhanich Eng Geologist (Groundwater and RCRA)
[Tim Rice INYS IPEC Groundwater Lead




